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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . Criminal No. 15-
V.
. 18 U.S.C. § 1952(a)(3)(A)
ANTHONY STANGO, a/k/a . 18U.S.C.§2
“Whitey,” . 21 U.S.C. § 846

INFORMATION
The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by
Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

1. From on or about December 12, 2014 through in or about March

2015, in Union County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant
ANTHONY STANGO, a/k/a “Whitey,”

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to distribute

500 or more grams of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United

States Code, Section 84 1(b)(1)(B)(ii).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT TWO
1. At all times relevant to this indictment the DeCavalcante
crime family of La Cosa Nostra (the “DCF”) was an organized criminal group
based in New Jersey that operated in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere.
The DCF was part of a nationwide criminal organization known by various
names, including the "Mafia" and "La Cosa Nostra," which operated through
entities known as "Families." The DCF was an enterprise that engaged in
numerous criminal offenses, including fraud, distribution of controlled
substances, prostitution and various crimes of violence.
2. From on or about February 14, 2015 through on or about
March 8, 2015 in the Districts of New Jersey and Nevada, the defendant,
ANTHONY STANGO, a/k/a “Whitey,”

did knowingly use the mail and facilities in interstate and foreign commerce, to
wit: interstate wire communications between Nevada and New Jersey, with the
intent to promote, manage, establish, carry on or facilitate a business
enterprise involving the promotion, management, establishment or carrying on
of an unlawful activity, that is, prostitution, contrary to N.J.S.A. 2C:34-1 and

to thereafter perform and attempt to perform the commission of said offense.

In violation Title 18, United States Code, Section 1952(a)(3)(A).



COUNT THREE

On or about March 27, 2015, in Ocean County, in the District of

New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
ANTHONY STANGO, a/k/a “Whitey,”

having been convicted of a crime of punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year in Middlesex County, New Jersey on February 17, 2010,
did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce, a firearm, namely an H&R
Pardner, 12 Gauge Shotgun, Model 1871 and serial # 626137.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1) and

Section 2.
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